

Doc# 156-9004-111
Re. Corr. # -
FCC ID EOTGPDB (former EA 96049)
Applicant Dataradio Inc.
731 Conf. # EA97631

Request for Confidentiality
for GeminiPD MPE report and description.

The request for confidentiality as per FCC 0.459 (a) refers to the exhibit "Duty Factor for Categorical MPE Exclusion" uploaded Apr27/2000 under RF exposure type, file EA96049.
The same document will be attached with current Permissive Change procedure.

The part "Description of Method of Duty Cycle Limiting" contains, in addition to the specific method used to meet the MPE requirements, proprietary details of the internal workings of the product and its protocol, which could be detrimental to our firm if taken out of context by competitors.

Furthermore, part of the algorithm described will be the object of a patent application, which could be jeopardized if disclosed prematurely.

For these reasons we request that the above mentioned document be made confidential as per FCC 0.457(d)(2).

Best Regards,

Norman Pearl
VP Engineering
Dataradio Inc